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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Barber, Simon [sbarber@burnsmcd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 3:48 PM
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health
Cc: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; 'Byerley, Ruben'; Shinners, Steve
Subject: RO#0000039 Report Upload
Attachments: Table 1 - Well Construction.xls; Table 2 -Current event.XLS; Table 3 - Groundwater 

Summary.XLS

Good afternoon Paresh,  
 
The Fourth Quarter 2009 Groundwater Monitoring Event for the YRC Facility located at 1708 Wood Street Oakland, CA, 
RO#0000039 has been uploaded to the ACECOP FTP Site.   I have attached the 4Q09 analytical tables for your review.  
The 4Q09 will be uploaded to the Geotracker website on Thursday January 21, 2010. 
 
If you have any questions or comments about the Report, please contact me at any time. 
 
Stay Dry! 
 Simon  
 
Simon G. Barber 
Geologist 
Burns & McDonnell Engineering 
San Francisco Environmental Group 
650-871-2926 x 241 (office) 
415-505-2884 (mobile) 
650-871-2653 (fax) 
sbarber@burnsmcd.com 
393 East Grand Ave. Suite J. 
South San Francisco, CA 94080 
burnsmcd.com 
  
 


